


L1804 Boyel Bank Bldge,
Yanoouvar, B, ©,,
Juausry 30, 1942,

The Seax of Moptroal,
390 Bain ireet,
Yencouver, B, C,

Bei_ Kigks Xyove Kimst

i have your letter of Junuory 29th,

b The cireumsionces would appear to ha the ssme &% in the
#ase Telerred to ia sy letter of danuary Péth and I do aot think
you should have sny difftoulty i derogistering theose gecurttics
without the neceasity of a separate Letter, since tie¢ Custodian's
investigation does not indleate sny smemy interest in *he registaprad
ovm e,

Yours truly,

(G, ¥, BoPhorson)
Authortized Deputy of th
Seeratary of State wndlor
Custodtan,




EETs Brancy
ET

;2;2A4ﬁzké#ﬂguj2?;§ﬁ

Januury 2Ith,

Vancouwr. B.0C.

Kinka Kyowa Kwai,

ou for your lettér

ration of certain
d Asaociation.

$500. 00 1534 Refunding Loan 3.g bond due October
15th, 19449, Ko, ¢4 409692,
31,000.00 1

937 Refunding Loan 3
ber 15th, 1951, Ro. F3 M3%30.
$500,

00 32 1335 Loan due June
C7 200413,

i% bond due Novem.

lﬁt, 1955) Ko,

gl,OO0.00 First war Loan 3% bond qye February 14¢,
19548/52, No, F8§ M18747, ,

of thege
Jou of ¢




Sank of Momtrosl,
290 Madp Street,
Vanoouver, B, €,
Poar Sirs:
he: Xipks Kouwe Kuni

1 bave your lettor of January 19th, with onclosures, and

wish to theak you ['or same,

it would sppesr from the information whieh I have don
able %W obtaln that there (s no
asapedetion and the Cuetodies #11l not ob
retion ©F the eurtifieates roferro:
Department of Finanece, Vietoria, to this offee

the Noatreel Trust Compeny, Montreal,

Iours truly,

M

s ‘*.» ﬁﬁﬁ?h?“'?&x;ﬂ)
Authorized Deputy of the Seeretary
of State and/or Custsndien,




Hontreal Trust Company,
Boatresl, webee,

Desr m ™

Ehawinigan Bator & Power Co, First o rigace
& Colluterel Trust Sinking Pund 4% bomd, 1961,

sritish Oolunbls Power Corse Llmited Flirst

Refunding and Collatersl Trust &5, 196

- ¥ P »
and Eipite Lyove Kuanl

A —

1 N g B 1 Al - N

Tour lottor of Dooamder DOth to the Hanager 2f the Denk of

Eontroal, Main & Haotings Streate, Vencouver, hg bean referved
to ma,

The Qustodisn 1s not interested in the darsglstoation of
thess bonds on bebalf of the ebove Japeneso Assoeistion and in-
sofar as this office 13 concorned these o

PORGE WeYy 00 O -“'.‘:"*w’:ic‘-‘. ke

i wish %o thepk you for your 20-2

piration in this mattar,

Youre truly,

(G W, MePhor:
Mthorti zed Degut;
seeretary of S

Custodian,

GWieP/¥C,




1404 Foyal Zank Blig.,
Vﬁ‘h LY o ‘«" e c. s
Jaminry 24, 1948,

The Departmant of Fineanos,
Vitise of the Doputy Mintster,
Lagislative Bulldings,
Victarie, B, C,

Deur 8irat

Re: Provines of B,C, B.¥ Fond, 1948,

Kinks Kyows Lwat

Your letter of January fnd tc the Usneger of thes Besk of
Sontroal,; Main & Hagtings Sreets, Venosouver, hus bewy roferred
to me,

T™he Cuatodien i3 not intoerestsd in %
this bond on behalf of the ebove Japenes
sofer o8 thie office 1s concorned this boni

I #lah to thank you for y ur co-apsratio

Tours tmuly,

‘3. We Merherso
Atborized Deputy

Seeresiry of O

Cu-todian,




1404 Fo vl Benk bliigl,
Vaneouv By -t
J finue ry

As B, Metbhieu, Esq.,
Assistent Deputy Oustodien,
7 O'Connor Street,

Ottaws, Ontario,

Dear Sir:

Re: Kinks Xyowe Kwel

Further %o my letter of Jepusry 17th, 1 Bave dis-

cussed the above msscoisation with the R.C.M.P. police &nd thay

- e i

bave nothing against 1t, I eannot find thet ihers is Bny ensmy

interest and I have therefore euthorized the deregistration of
the bonds referred to.

Tours truly,

{G. ¥. McPherson)
Athorized Deputy of the

Secretary of Stats and/or
Custodien.
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Main &8 HASTINGS STREETS BRANCH
390 MAIN STREET

Lonecowse y Al

vanuagry 13th, 1942,

autnoriged Deputy of the Secretary

of State and/or Custodian, JAN?OIQ
1012 Royal Bank Building,

Vancouver, B.C. Atswased

G. W. McPherson, Esq., RECEIV E

Dear oirs
Binka Kyowa Kwgi.

Referring to your letter of the 17th instant we
previously referred this matter to you in our letters of the
19th December last when we asked for vour autnority to permit
the deregistrution of the bonds mentioned, as well &as 31,000,
Province of British Columbia bond. Copies of these letters
and your reply of the 22nd Deceuber are enclosed for your ready
reference,

Upon receipt of your renly we wrote to the De-
purtment of Finance, Victoria, sBRANG tnew what authority they
would require in order to permit the deregittration of the
Province of British Columbia bond and we enclose copy of thielr
repvly. The Montreal Trust Coarany, whom we wrote regarding tne
British Columbia Power Corporation Limited and Shawinizan Water
& Power Company bonds, informed us that they were referring
the amtter to the Custodiun of Lnemy Prope

We wrotle to you in the first place as we are not
in & position to Ynow whether or not tnere is any eneny interest
in the above mentioned organization., Aas fur as we know thuay are
& benevolent organitzation formed some yeurs &0 as & SUVINngGs
«8B80Clation witi the sole purpose of enabling its members to de«
rive a favourable rate of interest, and at the same time invest
tielir savings in reasonably sound securities. We are informed
tiatl in view of the present uncertain times the wembers wish to
liguidate tueir noldings and be in possessaion of readyv casgli.

: We discussed the watter verbally with Mr. Field of
dessrs. P.3. Ross & Sons and he informed us that ne was taking

the aantter up with you in due course.




Hain & Hustings
Vancouver, B.J.
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axecutive of thisg orgamizat
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Th,a nbove named hsnded to m

DoRLE doVurkng

Shawﬂnig&n Water & Pﬁwer ”;myan' F;r”z o rt~

bond due 18%: .
in their neme,
dil’ 79w pleu&a &q?lﬂé us 3{ |

ta forwerd this Yond to tue

hﬂntrﬁ&&, FP&AS rars Yor d&"‘
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§1tn refarénﬂe to your turee

1 ih inatnn% relatir ta tne‘de#'
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f.and will, tierefore; Ve ih a . posation
' LhE reguived oonsent lncallj.‘

Fours trudy,

by g nigtey af ?1Bunca.
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1409 Royal Bank Bldg,.,
Vanocouver, B, C,

17th Jamusry, 1942,

The Bank of Nontreal,
Faln & Hastings Streets,
V‘nwnn” B. c L

Dear Sire;
Ret Einks Kyowa Keal

Coples of your letters of December 30th
addressed to the ¥entreal Trust Compeny, Fontreal have
been referred to me,

1 would tpfracinta receiving information oone
corning this transection asince the Custodisn is anxious

tc know whether or not thare is any enemy interest

involved in the metter,

Yours truly,

(Ge We MePherson)
Authorised Deputy ol the Secretary
of State andi/or Custodian




1409 Royal Bank Bldg.,
Vancouver, B, C.

17th January, 1942,

Ay Hy Nathieu, Eagq.,
Assistant Deputy Custodian,
7 0'Connor Street,

Ottawa, Ontario,

Dear Sirs
Rey Kinka Kyowa Kwal

I have your letter of January l1l5th together
with enclosures.

I am taking this matter up with the Bank of
¥ontreal and will advise you in due course.

Yours truly,

(G, W, MoPherson)
Authorized Deputy of the Secretary
of State and/or Custodian
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Victorie Blag., 7 0'Gomhor Sfreet,

ttawa, January 15th; 1?42. é

Dear ¥r, WcPherson,-

I am in receipt of a letter frﬁl
8- ,-Trust gompeny, & copy of whieh in n&t&ohnﬁ
‘cuith eﬁclasures‘ 1 héve advised the campany not te
giva eflaet to tne reouest received fronm the Bank er
';H&ntreal uatil the matter is further lavestigated by
.‘fyﬁn, an it 13 not quite clear why they shculﬂ wunt to
,‘ &ﬂﬂngs tha yreaent bonds Tor bearer bonds, anﬁ altlougi
» Bank of ﬁbntreal advise that this is & banévnlbnt
.éiéociatipn the membership consisting of chnl Jup§neaa”
txééidants iﬁ good sianding, I think it would be beiter
.rar yﬁu 1o inveatigate the matter through thg Bank of
Eﬂntraal in Vaneouver.
” Pledse advise me and 1 will then 5110
'daflnitt inttructions to the Lancreal‘Trust Gﬂmpani.

Yours very truly,

(A. He iﬁtf’iau)
Assistant Deputy Custodian,




BANK OF MOIUTREAL
MAIN & HASTINGS STS. VANCQUVER B.C.

December 30th, 1941.

Montreal Trust Company,
Nontreal, P 3.

Dear 8irs; ‘Shawinigan Yiater &% Power Company First
Mortgage and Collateral Trust Sinking
Fund 4% 1961 bond.

We have been requested by the Kinka Kyowa
Kwal to have Certificate No. MFO0O816 covering the 31,000,
bond of the above mentioned issue, which is registered
as to princival in their name, transferred into Bearer
form. %We hold executed transfer form with the name of
the transferee left blank, copy of resolution of execgu~
tive officers of the society authorizing the derecistra-
tion of this bond and we are prepared to suarantee the
signature on the transfer form, both as to its genuineness
and the authority of the signatories to sign.

Will you please let us know by return mail
iT you require any further suthority for derecistration of this
bond in view of the fact that it is a Japanese Society.
We are informed that the Kinka Kyowa Kwai is a benevolent
association and its membership consists or local Japanese
residents in good standing.

Yours raithfully,

Pro lianager
N« A, Hotson.
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MONTREAL TRUST COMPANY

MONTREAL, Jeanuary 3rd, 19423.

FILE THC/MA

Department of the Secretary of State,
Office of the Custodian,

7 0'Connor 8St., Viotoria Bldg.,
Ottawa, Ont.

Dear Sirs;-

#We have been advised by the Bank of
Montreal, Vancouver, B.C. that they will be forwarding to
us for transfer to Bearer, the following bonds;=-

" I !
¢1,000, par velue British Columbia Power Corporation
Limited 4¢% bond due 1960

31,000, par value The Shawinigan "ater & Power Coumpany
4% bond due 196l1.

These bonds are recorded on our Regzister
in the name of Kinka Kyows Xwail whose address is ¢/o the
Bank. The Bank also advises that the XKinka XKyvowa Kwai
is "a benevolent association and its membership consists
of local Japanese residents in good standing®.

Please advise if it will be in order for
us to comply with their reguest. For your information
we enclose herewlth copies of the letters which we re-
ceived from the Bank.

Yours faithfully
y

i L = AT NG
A e Adw -JOLL‘J},

BORD DEPARTIVENT.
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22nd Pecember, 1941,

The Bank of lontreal,

Hain and Hastings Streets Sranch,
o990 Nain Street,

meur, Bs Cs

Dear Sirs:

Re: Kinks Kyows Kvai

¥ith reference to your three letters of
the 19th instant releiing to the deragistration of
certain bonds owned by the above party; as we undere
stand the Regulations there would be no objeection to
such deregistration providing the owner 1is residing
in Ceneda and has not been detained by the Police.

Yours truly,

] £
sk




